Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES ‘
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Iﬁ)epar‘tment of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: August 22, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — August 28, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Eric Wheeler, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, $19.724 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective September 8, 2014,

Kikoko Lusiwe, Custodial Worker, Grade 102N, §12.463 houtly in the Division of Family Services, effective
September 8, 2014,

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Lauren Blanchard, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $14.229 houtly in the Depattment of General
Services, effective August 10, 2014.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Mary Alcius, Child Care Program Aide P/T, Grade 1G7N, $12.706 hourly in the Division of Youth Services,
effective Seprember 8, 201 4.

YOLUNTARY DEMOTIONS

Kevin Hale, Telecommunicator, Grade 111, $14.596 hourly in the Division of Police, effective August 11, 2014.
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